ZIMBABWE REVENUE AUTHORITY
COMMISSIONER GENERAL

WRITE TO: TELEPHONE: CALL AT: IN REPLY PLEASE QUOTE:
THE COMMISSIONER GENERAL +263-4-758891/5 RECEPTION NCB 15/2024
ZIMBABWE REVENUE EAX: 6" FLOOR ZB CENTRE
AUTHORITY CORNER KWAME NKRUMAH
PO BOX 4360 +263-4-707400 AVE/ FIRST STREET
HARARE TELEGRAPHS: HARARE
HARARE

03 June, 2024

Dear : All Bidders

ADDENDUM NO.1 TO ZIMRA TENDER NO NCB 15/2024 FOR THE SUPPLY AND DELIVERY
OF NETWORK EQUIPMENT FOR NETWORK ENHANCEMENT.

May you kindly note of the following clarifications :

No. [ Questions Answers
of the required Outdoor access points. e Wi-Fi 6 (802.11ax)

e Two radios—a dual-band 5-GHz (4x4) flexible
radio with 2.4-GHz and 4x4 5-GHz radio

e Integrated antenna

e MU-MIMO technology for uplink and downlink

e OFDMA-based scheduling for both uplink and
downlink

e Bluetooth 5

e Multigigabit Ethernet support

e 1xSFP port (Uplink)

e 1x1G Ethernet port (PSE or PoE-Out)

e RS-232 Console Interface through RJ-45

e Wall AP-mounting bracket to mount the
supplied access point

On LOT 4 for 24 port LAN switches
2 which specific uplink module do you
require 1G, 10G, 25G or 40G?

e On LOT 4 for 24 port LAN switches — uplink
module 10G




On LOT 5 for 48 port LAN switches

which specific uplink module do you e On LOT 5 for 48 port LAN switches — uplink
3 | require 1G, 10G, 25G or 40G module 10G

Wireless LAN Controller
(Compatible with CISCO ISE
Device), Wireless Access Point
Indoor (Compatible with CISCO ISE

Device), Routers (Compatible with e Yes its possible to provide any brand as long as
4 CISCO ISE Device), 24 Port LAN it is meeting the required specifications
Switches (Compatible with CISCO provided.

ISE Device), 48 Port LAN Switches
(Compatible with CISCO ISE
Device).

Is it possible to provide any other

brand?

5 May you also specify the required Warranty period for all equipment shall one (1) year or
warranty period for all the equipment. | better.
Are bidders allowed to bid for Tender to be awarded per lot. Bidders can bid for any

6 specific lots only. Is the tender going | specific lot

" | to be awarded as whole to 1 bidder or

can be awarded per lot.
Are bidders allowed to bid for Yes, ZIMRA can consider any OEM as long as the
another OEM besides Cisco as long it | provided brand is able to meet the required

7. | meets the given specification. Will specifications.

Zimra consider another OEM
provider besides CISCO.

Please be advised that the tender closing date and all other terms of the tender remain unchanged.

Regards,

T Shonhiwa (Mr.)
Director Procurement Management Unit




